
Public Questions & Answers

Event Information

Number: 25-07 Addendum 2
Title: Elevator, Escalator, and Lift Industry Equipment
Type: Request for Proposal - Region 4 ESC
Issue Date: 1/23/2025
Question Deadline: 2/20/2025 05:00 PM (CT)
Response Deadline: 3/6/2025 02:00 PM (CT)
Notes: Oral communications concerning this RFP shall not be binding and shall in no way

excuse an Offeror of the obligations set forth in this proposal.

Only online proposals will be accepted. Proposals must be submitted via Region 4
ESC's online procurement system: region4esc.ionwave.net.

No manual, emailed, or faxed proposals will be accepted. 

NON-MANDATORY PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

Meeting to be held on
Tuesday, February 4, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. CST
via Ion Wave at https://esc4.zoom.us/j/92811681579?from=addon

Offerors are strongly encouraged but not required to participate in a pre-proposal
conference with the Procurement Contract Specialist.

Published Questions

Question: Attribute 33 - What is Offeror's average on time delivery rate? Describe Offeror’s history of
meeting the shipping and delivery timelines. Would Region 2 accept customer retention rate in lieu
of average on time delivery rate? We do not manufacture our own elevators, so we thought
retention rate might be more applicable for this evaluation since this is service focused. Please
advise.

Answer: The Offeror needs to provide information on how delivery timelines are met, retention rate is not
acceptable.

Asked: 2/11/2025 05:11 PM (CT)

Question: Attribute 32 - What is Offeror's average Fill Rate? Would Region 4 accept customer retention rate
in lieu of fill rate? We do not manufacturer our own elevators so we thought retention rate might be
more applicable for this evaluation since this is service focused. Please advise.

Answer: This retention rate would be acceptable information in lieu of fill rate.

Asked: 2/11/2025 05:03 PM (CT)
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Question: Can you confirm if RFP 25-07 (Elevator, Escalator, and Lift Industry Equipment) is identical in
questions and format to RFP 24-14 Addendum 1 (Elevator, Escalator, and Lift Industry Equipment
and Related Products and Services).

Answer: There are no changes/additions to this RFP

Asked: 1/30/2025 12:28 PM (CT)
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